MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
COACHELLA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
COACHELLA VALLEY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

March 21, 2022

ACTIVITIES/ATHLETICS STIPENDS FOR LA FAMILIA HIGH SCHOOL

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into on March 3, 2022 by and between the

Coachella Valley Unified School District (CVUSD) and Coachella Valley Teachers Association
(CVTA).

Recitals

The _following are the conditions accepted by both parties in order to provide activities/athletic
services:

Athletics:
Stipends shall be paid 2% of Step 1 Column A

* Boys/Girls Softball

+ Boys/Girls Volleyball
+ Boys/Girls Basketball
* Boys/Girls Soccer

Activities:
= Activities Director $1.500
« Clubs $500
*+  Yearbook $1.000

Services to be provided may include but are not limit ed to:
+ After school activities
* Practice /games on Saturdays
+ Picking up and fueling district vehicles
+ Scheduling activities/ athletic events

For the Association:

Assistant W

Superinténdent Hu-rnan Resources Carissa Carrera CVTA President
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